
1 
 

        
     North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com  

 
 

                                
O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A  

 
REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

 
VILLAGE HALL 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2016 

 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT 
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
     
 ROLL CALL 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
   A. Wolfberg/Alvarez & Associates (Architectural & Engineering  
   Services-New Village Hall 
 
  B. Fabiana Hernandez/NBV Yoga 
  
  C. Treasure Island Elementary School 
 
 C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 



2 
 

4. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
 
 B. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
 C. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 D. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 A. Grant Writer’s Report 
 
9. FINANCE REPORT 
 
10.      CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are 

not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be enacted by one motion. If 
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, DIRECTING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO FORMALLY 
 PURSUE THE ANNEXATION OF THAT PORTION OF THE 79TH 
 STREET/KENNEDY CAUSEWAY AND THE SURROUNDING 
 PROPERTIES CURRENTLY LYING WITHIN THE CORPORATE 
 LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MIAMI FROM THE WEST CORPORATE 
 VILLAGE LIMITS TO THE EAST SIDE OF THE MIAMI 79TH STREET 
 BRIDGE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
The proposed Resolution will authorize the Village Manager to continue the 
process to extend the corporate limits of the Village to the west draw bridge. 
  

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SHORTLISTING OF RESPONDENTS TO 
 RFP NUMBER NBV 2015-002 FOR ARCHITECTURAL & 
 ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE NEW VILLAGE HALL; 
 ACCEPTING THE RANKING OF THE TOP THREE FIRMS; 
 AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE A 
 CONTRACT WITH THE TOP RANKED FIRM AND EACH FIRM 
 THEREAFTER UNTIL AN ACCEPTABLE CONTRACT IS BROUGHT 
 BEFORE THE COMMISSION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 



3 
 

 The proposed Resolution will the approve the Shortlist of firms in response to 
 RFP No. 2015-002 for Architectural & Engineering Services for the New Village 
 Hall, accept the top three ranked firms, and authorize the Village Manager to 
 negotiate a contract starting with the topped ranked firm and each firm thereafter 
 if necessary, until an acceptable agreement is reached, pursuant to the  
 Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA); such contract to be approved 
 by the Village  Commission. 
 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER 
 INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH NORTH BEACH MARINA FOR 
 DOCKAGE OF THE VILLAGE POLICE BOAT FOR THE BALANCE OF 
 THE FISCAL YEAR, AT AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4,800; 
 APPROVING FUNDING FROM THE UNRESERVED RESERVES FOR 
 THIS EXPENDITURE; AND FURTHER DIRECTING THE VILLAGE 
 MANAGER TO INCLUDE THE TOTAL ANNUAL DOCKAGE CHARGE 
 IN THE FY 2017 BUDGET PROPOSAL; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
 The proposed Resolution will authorize the Village Manager to execute an 

agreement with North Beach Marina for dockage of the Police Boat; approve the 
expenditure of $4,800 from the Unreserved Reserves for the remainder of FY 2016 
for this purpose; and include the total annual dockage fee in the FY 2017 Budget 
Proposal. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 

 
11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 NO ITEMS. 
 
12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
A.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 133 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED "OFFENSES AGAINST MORALS”; 
CREATING SUBSECTIONS 133.04 “MISDEMEANORS UNDER STATE 
LAW CONSTITUTE MISDEMEANORS IN THE VILLAGE” TO 
PROVIDE FOR CIVIL PENALTIES FOR THE POSSESSION OF 
CANNABIS (MARIJUANA) FOR AMOUNTS UNDER 20 GRAMS AND 
POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA; AND PROVIDING FOR 
PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, 
SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) – FIRST 
READING 

 
  The proposed Ordinance will make possession of marijuana in an amount of 20 

grams or less and the possession of drug paraphernalia, which are deemed 
misdemeanors under State Law, eligible for a civil code penalty of $100 for first 
time violations and $250 for repeat violations within one-year, instead of a criminal 
penalty. 

  
   1.) Commission Action 



4 
 

  
B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 151 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “BUILDINGS” BY REVISING 
 SECTION 151.11(B) PERTAINING TO FEES FOR RENEWAL, RE-
 ISSUANCE AND EXTENSION OF PERMITS; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 The proposed Ordinance will clarify the calculation of permit fees when permits 
 are being renewed, re-issued or extended. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
C. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 94  OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GARBAGE, TRASH, AND 
 WEEDS” TO INCLUDE RECYCLING REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL  
 EVENTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN 
 THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 COMMISSIONER ANDREANA JACKSON) 
 
 The proposed Ordinance will require recycling at all Village sponsored events, as 
 well as events being held on any Village property. 
 

  1.) Commission Action 
 

13. ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS: 
 
A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 97 ENTITLED “PARKS AND 
RECREATION” BY REVISING SECTION 97.02 PERTAINING TO 
HOURS OF OPERATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE 
CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED 
BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) – SECOND READING 

 
 The proposed Ordinance will set new hours for the opening of the Village parks. 
 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 32, DEPARTMENTS AND BOARDS, 
BY ADDING SUBSECTIONS 32.92 THROUGH 32.99 CREATING AN 
“ANIMAL CONTROL ADVISORY  BOARD”; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR   
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) – SECOND READING 

 
 The proposed Ordinance will create a group of residents and/or business owners or 

business representatives to address animal issues in the Village. 
 
 1.) Commission Action 



5 
 

 
C. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 155, SECTION 155.03 ENTITLED “BUILDING AND SITE 
DESIGN RELATIONSHIPS SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING 
STANDARDS” AND CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.055 ENTITLED 
“FENCES, WALLS, AND HEDGES” TO REQUIRE A TEMPORARY 
FENCE AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIMETER OF CONSTRUCTION 
SITES AND FENCING AROUND THE PERIMETER OF VACANT 
COMMERCIAL AND MULTIFAMILY PROPERTIES IN THE VILLAGE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR 
CONNIE LEON-KREPS) – SECOND READING 

 
The proposed Ordinance will regulate temporary fencing on construction sites 

 and require fencing of all multi-family and commercial vacant properties in the 
 Village. 
   
 1.) Commission Action 
 

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
15. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  Appointment to Planning & Zoning Board 
 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
B. Discussion Regarding Potential North Bay Village Name Change 
 (Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez) 
 
C. Public Relations Consultant Proposal (Commissioner Eddie Lim) 
 
 1.) Commission Action 

 
16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. Regular Commission Meeting – January 12, 2016 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



    North Bay Village 
     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L  MINUTES 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 

 CAUSEWAY TOWER/SUITE 101 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY 

JANUARY 13, 2016 – 6:00 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair of the Community Enhancement Board Mercedes Aguilar called the meeting to order
at 6:11 p.m.  Other Board Members in attendance were Dora Tano, Ana  Watson, and Kokoa
Woodget.  Diana Quintero was absent.

Village Staff Present were Ana DeLeon, HR Clerk/Special Events Coordinator and Village
Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton.

Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps was in attendance.

Mr. & Mrs. Jose Pinto attended the meeting at 6:47 p.m.

2. NEW BUSINESS

A. PLANNING OF J. F. KENNEDY BUST UVEILING EVENT 

The unveiling of the J.F. Kennedy Bust Event is being planned for February 11, 2016 
from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. at Oggi’s Restaurant, 1666 Kennedy Causeway, #102.  The 
unveiling will be at 6:00 p.m. The deadline to RSVP to the Village’s Special Events 
Coordinator, Ana DeLeon will be on February 8, 2016.  Board Member Watson 
volunteered to purchase tickets to give to attendees for one free drink. 

Mr. Pinto requested that the Village make available a table or pedestal to set the bust at 
the event.   He was reminded that he previously agreed to provide the pedestal and the 
veil for the Bust, when he attended the last meeting. Mr. Pinto then confirmed that he will 
transport the Bust with the pedestal to the event location on February 11th.  Ms. DeLeon 
will purchase the veil from the budget for the event.   

The Village will assist in transporting the Bust to be set on the pedestal on J.F. Kennedy 
Causeway on February 12th.   Mr. Pinto indicated that he would be better prepared to make 
the arrangements, if he was paid the balance from the Village for his work.  He was 
referred to the Village Manager regarding payment. 

4B

Page 1



Page 2



    North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

 
 

O F F I C I A L  MINUTES 
 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 

 
 CAUSEWAY TOWER/1ST FLOOR 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY 
 

JANUARY 19, 2016 – 5:30 P.M. 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The Chair of the Community Enhancement Board Mercedes Aguilar called the meeting to order 
 at 6:10 p.m.  Other Board Members in attendance were Dora Tano, Ana  Watson, and Kokoa 
 Woodget.  Diana Quintero was absent. 
 
 Village Staff Present was Ana DeLeon, HR Clerk/Special Events Coordinator and Village 
 Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton.  
 
2. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. PLANNING OF J. F. KENNEDY BUST UVEILING EVENT 
 

 Board Member Ana Watson made a motion with the following recommendations: 
 
             1. That the JFK event be cancelled due to time constraint, funding & considering 

February 11th is a holiday weekend with other events scheduled, such as the 
Miami Beach Boat Show. 

            2. That the Bust be set on the pedestal on J. F. Kennedy Causeway without a 
function. 

 
 Board Member Kokoa Woodget seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-0 roll call 

vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mercedes Aguilar, Dora Tano, Kokoa Woodget, and Ana 
Watson all voting Yes. 

 
 The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton, Village Clerk 
   
 
 
 

Page 3



 
 
 
Approved by Community Enhancement Board  
 
this ____________ day of _________________. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Mercedes Aguilar, Chair 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 4



VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

TO 

THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 9, 2016 

1. STATUS OF MIAMI BEACH FORCE MAIN:  Report by Director of Public Works
2. STATUS OF NBI STORM WATER INJECTION WELL:  Report by Director of Public Works
3. MANAGER PROPOSED POLITICAL SIGNS ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

a. Report by Manager
b. Direction from Commission

4. STATUS OF AUTOMATING HI PARKING PLAN & TI PARKING PLAN
a. Report by Manager on meeting with Art Noriega, Police Chief &PW
b. Art Noriega to prepare some options for Village to consider

5. GRANT UPDATE:  Report by Village Grant Writer LaKeesha Morris

8

Page 5



100 NE 15 Street, Suite 207 ~ Homestead, FL  33030 
Phone:  (786)232-0771  Toll Free Phone/Fax:  (888)778-5930  www.belltowergroup.org 

To:   North Bay Village Mayor & Village Commission 
From:   LaKeesha Morris, MSW 
Date Submitted:  2/1/2016 
Reporting Period: January 1 – 31, 2016 

Grants Submitted this Reporting Period: 

1. Miami-Dade Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)

a. Due Date:  January 22, 2016

b. Project Title:  North Bay Village Baywalk/Boardwalk Feasibility Study

c. Summary:  LaKeesha requested $50,000 from the MPO to complete a feasibility study

that will include an implementation plan for the future Baywalk/Boardwalk Project.  This

grant will require at 20% match from the Village, if awarded.

2. US Health and Human Services

a. Due Date:  February 2, 2016

b. Project Title:  TIES Oral Health Project

c. Summary:  Borinquen Medical Centers has applied for this grant and has listed Treasure

Island Elementary as one of their primary partners to received dental services.

LaKeesha worked with Borinquen’s grant writer to secure support letters as well as

content for the grant as it relates to TIES.

3. Florida Department of Law Enforcement Byrne – Direct

a. Due Date:  January 30, 2016

b. Project Title:  North Bay Village Automated External Defibrillator Project

c. Summary:  This application was submitted to continue the Village’s AED Project.  North

Bay Village will receive $1,096 to purchase one new portable AED machine.  This

machine will be used by police officers while on patrol.

Grants “Under Construction”/”For Consideration” 

1. Florida Department of Environmental Protection – TMDL Funding

d. Due Date:  March 1, 2016

e. Project Title:  To Be Determined

8A

Page 6



 
100 NE 15 Street, Suite 207 ~ Homestead, FL  33030 

Phone:  (786)232-0771  Toll Free Phone/Fax:  (888)778-5930  www.belltowergroup.org 

 

f. Note:  Funding is available for stormwater and water quality improvement projects.  A 

50% match is required and the project must be 60% designed.  This grant may also 

require water quality testing. Village staff is considering a suitable project. 

 

2.  Florida Department of Transportation – Traffic Records Information System 

d. Due Date:  March 31, 2016 

e. Project Title:  Police Department “In-Car Printers” 

f. Note:  The Police Department is working to go paperless and move to a system that will 

allow electronic crash reports and citations.  This grant will potentially fund the 

purchase of the In-Car printer/scanner to support the new system. 

 

 

Grant Reporting/Implementation Activities 

This section contains information on current grants for which LaKeesha provided reporting 

or help with implementation this reporting period. 

 

 Florida Department of Law Enforcement Byrne Grants:  LaKeesha submitted the first 

quarterly report for the Byrne Grant (County).   

 

 Legislative Appropriation ($600,000) – LaKeesha completed the final reimbursement 

request for the legislative appropriation.  The amount requested this reporting period 

was $83,402.27.  The Village received the first of two reimbursements totaling 

$510,372.90 during the 4th quarter of 2015. The Village received $600,000 through the 

2014 Legislative Appropriations to be used for Stormwater Improvements.  This project 

was completed under budget and within the contract period.  The actual project cost 

totaled $593,775.17.   

 
 

Other Activities 

This section contains information on special initiatives for which LaKeesha provided support 

this reporting period. 

None this reporting period 

Page 7



10A

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



10B

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



10C

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



12A

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



12B

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



12C

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



13A

Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



13B

Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



13C

Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



15A

Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



15B

Page 102



Page 103



16A

Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114


	02-09-2016 Village Commission Meeting Agenda
	4B - Community Enhancement Board Reports
	8 - Village Manager's Report
	8A - Grant Writer's Report January 2016
	10A - Annexation of 79th Street/Cswy
	10B - CCNA - Consultants Competitive Selection Requirements
	10C - Police Boat Dockage
	12A - Ch. 133 "Offenses Against Morals" Marijuana
	12B - Ch. 151 Buildings Ordinance
	12C - Ch. 94 Garbage, Trash, and Weeds Ordinance
	13A - Parks and Recreation Ordinance
	13B - Animal Control Advisory Board Ordinance
	13C - Ch. 155 Building and Site Design, Ch. 152 Fences, Walls and Hedges Ordinance
	15A - Planning & Zoning Board Member Appointment
	15B - North Bay Village Name Change
	16A - 2016.01.12 Regular Village Commission Meeting Minutes



